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The Senior Generol Monoger
Deportmenl of Corporote Services
BSE timited
Floor 25, P J Towers, Dolol Streel
Mumboi - 400 001

Deor Sir / Modom,

09.12.2022

The Vice President
Notionol Stock Exchonge of lndio Ud
"Exchonge Plozo", C-1. Block G
Bondro-Kurlo Complex, Bondro (E)

Mumboi - 400 051

Pursuont lo Regulolion 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligotion ond Disclosure
Requirements) Regulotions, 2015, we hereby inform thoi we ore in receipl of
requests from shoreholders with below mentioned informotion 1o issue duplicote
shore certificotes on ground of loss / non receipt of shore cerlificotes:

This informotion is given in complionce with Regutotion 39(3) of SEB| (Listing
Obligotions ond Disclosure Requirements) Regulotions, 2015.

Pleose toke the some on record.

Yours foithfully,

,M\"
S Nondokumoron
DGM & Compony Secretory
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No.
Nome of

Shoreholder
Folio no. Certificote

No.
Distinctive
No. (From)

Distinctive
No. (To)

No. of
Shores

I Mr. KARTHIGEYAN S 00290699 985602 474120501 474120600 100 08lt2l2022

lnformolion reqordino Loss of Shore Certificole ond lssue of Duplicole Shore
Certificole under Requlotion 39(3) of SEBI ([ODR) Reoulolions. 20'15

,l

Letter
received on



investor

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Komala < komalar@cameoindia.com>
Friday, December 9,2O?? '12:20

investor

Priya@cameoindia.com
REGULATION 39(3) - ISSUE OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE . INTIMATION TO
STOCK EXCHANGE

IOB-L-291 45_20221 2081 95438.pdf; OTHREp65 1 3_98.pDF

' -')

I

Please find below the details of request received from your shareholder, regarding loss/non receipt of share
certificate and requesting for issue of duplicate share certificates.

The scanned copy of the above said letter is attached herewith towards proof of receipt of intimation.

You may kindly file the said information to stock exchange as per Regulation 39(3) via BSE Listing centre/Neaps, as
the case may be, which is to be filed within 2 days of receipt of information.

Please note that duplicate share certificate (s) shall be issued only on receipt of complete documents including
Form l5R4 from the shareholder (s) including completion of procedural requirements in this regard to the
satisfaction of the RTA and the company. Duplicate share certificate (s) would be retained at our end and a
"Letter of confirmation" in lieu of physical share certificate (s) will be issued to shareholder

Regards

Th ulasi
Cameo Corporate Services Limited
#1 Club House Road, Chennai 600 002
Ph:044-40020735

S,no.
Name of

shareholder
Folio no.

Certificate
no.

Distinctive
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No. of
shares

1 Mr,
KARTHIGEYAN S

00290699 98s602 474I20,OL 474L2O600 100 08/L212022
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: ffi ;;'*#;';il;il ;i;i;; il'; ;;i d; ;;; il ;;il ph;;; Hi;i;; ttii; ;i'ili;il''
lyou click on a link, open attachments or reDly.rrrrrrrrrrrrrrr.....it.t.... ....1.i.'......

Dear Sir,
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